ALPENA COUNTY E-911 DIRECTOR

720 WEST CHISHOLM ST. - SUITE 13, ALPENA, MI 49707 « 354-9821/354-9111

April 13, 2022
To: Courts & Public Safety Committee

From: Kim Elkie, Director E911/Central Dispatch & Interim Emergency Services Coordinator

I. A signal booster is being requested for Alpena Township Southside Fire Station with
payment to come from the 911/Ambulance/First Responder Millage with cost starting at
$295 for a one-way signal booster antenna/cable bundle with shipping an additional $60-
$80. Also provided is information on a one-way signal booster at a cost of $495 plus
shipping. (attachment)

2. MSP Trooper Justin Clark recently contacted 911 requesting information to have an ACC
student observe a shift in the Dispatch Center. Shortly thereafter | received information
from Rob Mills, Director of the Criminal Justice program at ACC, in follow up to a
conversation at a public forum regarding a partnership between 911 and the college.

ACC has provided their field service practicum form for review. 911 Dispatch Center
created a waiver agreement. Both forms are submitted for your review with a request to
allow student observers in the Alpena County Dispatch Center in a similar manner as
students experience ride-alongs with the local law enforcement and fire service partners.
(attachment)

3. We have received notification from Michigan State Police Emergency Management and
Homeland Security that Alpena County received an overpayment of ARPA Supplemental
Funds in the amount of $2,394.73. 1 am requesting a line item be created, budget
adjustment performed and payment of this invoice to MSP EMHS. (attachment)

4. A budget adjustment is needed ahead of the central tower project payment due in January
2023. The annual plan submitted at the time of the decision to move forward with the
tower project was planned as $75,000 from the 911/Ambulance/First Responder Millage
(after funds are received) and $16,785.28 from 261-325-946.000 Tower Expense (911
budget) with adjustments into a Tower Reserve Fund line item.

Respectfully submitted,
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Kim Elkie

Director, E911/Central Dispatch



about:blani}
Firefox

*Special Note on Shipping:
Due to the size of this equipment, the shipping cost will range frdm@ ]

If you need VHF antennas, please reach out to info@unication.com for limited quantities, Thanks!
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9 We use industry standard means to protect our website and your information. The

Internet is not 100% secure and we cannot promise that your use of our site will be
completely safe. We encourage you to use caution on the Internet.

+* Returns/exchanges must be made within 90 days of purchase invoice date and are

subject to a 15% restocking fee. Merchandise must be unused and in the original
packaging. All refunds are issued as 2 credit memo to your account. Please aliow up to 3
weeks for the credit to reflect on your account.
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800MHz Antenna/Cable Bundle
for One-Way Signal Booster
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‘One-Way Signal Booster not included

ANTENNA/CABLE BUNDLE PACKAGE (800 MHZ) FOR ONE-WAY
SIGNAL BOOSTER (MSRP)

$295.00

Tax exclucied

Antenna/Cable Bundle Package (800 MHz) includes the following:

Omni Directional 800MHz Internal Antenna

Yagi 800MHz 18DBi Gain External Antenna

{2} 10 meter LMR 400 Cables

*DOES NOT INCLUDE ONE-WAY SIGNAL BOOSTER
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